

Appendix A – Area North Committee Forward Plan

Further details on these items, or to suggest / request an agenda item for the Area North Committee, please contact the Agenda Co-ordinator; Becky Sanders, becky.sanders@southsomerset.gov.uk

Items marked in italics are not yet confirmed, due to the attendance of additional representatives. Key: SCC = Somerset County Council

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Background / Purpose	Lead Officer(s) SSDC unless stated otherwise
Monthly	Somerset Levels and Moors Action Plan	A progress report on the Somerset Levels & Moors Action Plan, and Flood Recovery Plan	Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North)
28 May '14	Community Grant	Consideration of a request for financial assistance towards play equipment and park enhancements at High Ham Playing Field.	James Divall, Neighbourhood Development Officer (North)
28 May '14	Appointments to Outside Bodies	New municipal year – appointment of members to working groups and outside bodies.	Becky Sanders, Democratic Services Officer
28 May '14	Revised Scheme of Delegation – Development Control Nomination of Substitutes for Chairman and Vice Chairman for 2014-15	New municipal year – appointment of two members to act as substitutes.	Becky Sanders, Democratic Services Officer
28 May '14	Area Development Plan update	A report on the achievements during 2013-14 in support of the Area Development Plan (North) and agreement of priorities for 2014-15.	Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North)
28 May '14	Building at Risk (Confidential)	A report on a particular historic building at risk in Area North, with an assessment of the council's options for its longer term conservation.	Ian Clarke, Assistant Director (Legal and Corporate Services)

28 May '14	Highways Update	Half yearly report - update on SCC Highways Services.	Neil McWilliams, Assistant Highway Service Manager (SCC)
28 May '14	Streetscene Update	Half yearly update on the performance of SSDC Streetscene Services	Chris Cooper, Streetscene Manager
Jun/Jul '14	<i>Arts and Entertainment</i>	<i>Service update report.</i>	<i>Adam Burgan, Arts & Entertainment Manager and Pauline Burr, Arts Development Officer</i>
25 Jul '14	<i>Local Housing Needs in Area North</i>	<i>A report on the services provided by the Housing and Welfare Team and an update on housing need in Area North.</i>	<i>Kirsty Larkins, Housing and Welfare Manager</i>
TBC	<i>Community Safety</i>	<i>Update report on Community Safety and Neighbourhood Policing in Area North.</i>	<i>Steve Brewer, Community Safety & Projects Co-ordinator, and a representative from Avon and Somerset Constabulary.</i>
TBC	<i>Community Youth Project</i>	<i>A presentation from the Community Youth Project, whose members include Martock, Somerton, Tintinhull, the Hamdons, and Kingsbury Episcopi.</i>	<i>Teresa Oulds, Neighbourhood Development Officer (North)</i>
TBC	<i>Economic Development in Area North</i>	<i>Presentation / discussion on opportunities to promote local economic development</i>	TBC